CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
Access to Information & Privacy Division

File No.: 04-1000-20-2023-169

June 1, 2023

s.22(1)

Dear $-22(1)

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (the “Act”)

I am responding to your request of March 24, 2023 under the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act for:

Record of briefing notes, reports, and related correspondence regarding TikTok
use on City hardware, software, mobile devices, networks and systems, and the
City directive to stop using TikTok. Date range: January 15, 2023 to March 23,
2023.

All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed
(blacked out) under s.13(1) and s.15(1)(l) of the Act. You can read or download these sections
here: http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws new/document/ID/freeside/96165 00.

Under section 52 of the Act, and within 30 business days of receipt of this letter, you may ask
the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any matter related to the City’s response to
your FOI request by writing to: Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner,
info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with: 1) the request number
(#04-1000-20-2023-169); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your original request; and 4)
detailed reasons why you are seeking the review.

Yours truly,

[Signed by Cobi Falconer]

Cobi Falconer, MAS, MLIS, CIPP/C
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

cobi.falconer@vancouver.ca
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
City Clerk's Department tel: 604.829.2002 fax: 604.873.7419



If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as
soon as possible. Alternatively, you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604-871-6584.

Encl. (Response package)

pm
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From: "Qereshniku, Natasha" <Natasha.Qereshniku@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Mintenko. Julie" <Julie.Mintenko@Saskatoon.ca>
"Ashalea Stone" <Ashalea.Stone@toronto.ca>
"Angelica Santos" <Angelica.Santos@toronto.ca>
"Lisa Corcoran" <LCorcoran@kelowna.ca>
"Couture, Megan" <Couturm@halifax.ca>
"Sgabellone, Rick" <Rick.Sgabellone@ottawa.ca>
Juan.Herrera@surrey.ca
"Peters, Lyndia M." <Lyndia.Peters@calgary.ca>
asim.kirmani@calgary.ca
"James, Rosina" <Rosina.James@ottawa.ca>
"Francine Antonio Forte" <Francine.AntonioForte@toronto.ca>
CC: "McMahon, Megan" <Megan.Mcmahon@yvancouver.ca>
"Delf, Rowena" <Rowena.Delf@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/13/2023 1:43:00 PM
Subject: RE: Social media contacts

Thank you both for your prompt responses — very helpful.

We are similar to you Julie in that we have been communicating internally through our Internal coms
team and Tech Services as it’s removed from sta phones (a small number). We have yet to issue
anything public given we weren’t ac ve on an account but this is being discussed internally. Will let
you know if anything changes for us.

Best,
Natasha

From: Mintenko, Julie <Julie.Mintenko@Saskatoon.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Ashalea Stone <Ashalea.Stone@toronto.ca>; Qereshniku, Natasha
<Natasha.Qereshniku@vancouver.ca>; Angelica Santos <Angelica.Santos@toronto.ca>; Lisa Corcoran
<LCorcoran@kelowna.ca>; Couture, Megan <Couturm@halifax.ca>; Sgabellone, Rick
<Rick.Sgabellone@ottawa.ca>; Juan.Herrera@surrey.ca; Peters, Lyndia M.
<Lyndia.Peters@calgary.ca>; asim.kirmani@calgary.ca; James, Rosina <Rosina.James@ottawa.ca>;
Francine Antonio Forte <Francine.AntonioForte@toronto.ca>

Cc: McMahon, Megan <Megan.McMahon@vancouver.ca>; Delf, Rowena
<Rowena.Delf@vancouver.ca>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Social media contacts

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe.

Hello,

The City of Saskatoon is working on a decision report with recommendations for our executive
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From: "Qereshniku, Natasha" <Natasha.Qereshniku@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Hutchinson, Kira" <kira.hutchinson@yvancouver.ca>
"Healy, Tadhg" <tadhg.healy@vancouver.ca>
CC:. '"Foster, Kyle" <kyle.foster@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/8/2023 3:13:00 PM
Subject: RE: TikTok app ban - CEC support

Hi there,

Agreed with Kira on the approach below. It enables staff to be proactive and remove it from their
phones before the City does it for them which seems appropriate/fair.

@Kira, let me know if your team needs any support from mine on this but seems you have well in
hand.

Will circle back if media inquire about the CoV approach on this one. So far, we haven’t had any.

Thanks,
Natasha

From: Hutchinson, Kira <Kira.Hutchinson@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Healy, Tadhg <Tadhg.Healy@vancouver.ca>; Qereshniku, Natasha
<Natasha.Qereshniku@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Foster, Kyle <kyle.foster@vancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: TikTok app ban - CEC support

Hi Tadhg, happy to connect on this.

Sounds like we can do an all sta ar cle, and if anyone has ques ons we can respond accordingly. I'm
happy it is such a small number, and | am sure many of them have heard how federal government has
banned it. So this won’t come as a surprise.

| almost thought of targeting those we know with it, but that approach feels a little too big brother,
ironically.

Thanks,
Kira

From: Healy, Tadhg <Tadhg.Healy@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Hutchinson, Kira <Kira.Hutchinson@vancouver.ca>; Qereshniku, Natasha
<Natasha.Qereshniku@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Foster, Kyle <kyle.foster@vancouver.ca>

Subject: TikTok app ban - CEC support
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From: "Smith, Tessa" <Tessa.Smith@vancouver.ca>
To: "Qereshniku, Natasha" <Natasha.Qereshniku@vancouver.ca>
CC: "Hutchinson, Kira" <Kira.Hutchinson@yvancouver.ca>
Date: 4/3/2023 1:29:16 PM
Subject: FW: TikTok app ban - CEC support

Hi Natasha,

Kira asked me to forward this to you. Note that the final version weposted on Currents varied slightly
from what Kyle sent below — since there was no ac on for sta to take, we le out the “no aconis
required” part!

Thanks,
Tessa

From: Smith, Tessa

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Foster, Kyle <kyle.foster@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Hutchinson, Kira <kira.hutchinson@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: TikTok app ban - CEC support

Thanks Kyle!

Tessa

From: Foster, Kyle <kyle.foster@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Smith, Tessa <Tessa.Smith@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Hutchinson, Kira <Kira.Hutchinson@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: TikTok app ban - CEC support

Hi Tessa,

Wording change in red below, but otherwise looks good. Please go ahead with City Insider, and
Currents item.

Regards,

Kyle Foster

Acting Director, Infrastructure & Operations
d.604.829.4215

m.604.218.0763

From: Smith, Tessa <Tessa.Smith@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Foster, Kyle <kyle.foster@vancouver.ca>
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